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September 26, 2018 

 

 

Ms. Carole S. Rendon 
Mr. Richard M. Knoth 
Baker Hostetler 
Key Tower 
127 Public Square, Suite 2000 
Cleveland, OH  44114-1214 
crendon@bakerlaw.com  
rknoth@bakerlaw.com  
 

 RE: Chicago Police Consent Decree Independent Monitor Selection Process  
  Request for Supplemental Information 
 
Dear Ms. Rendon and Mr. Knoth: 

Thank you for responding to the Request for Proposals issued jointly by the Office of the 
Illinois Attorney General and the City of Chicago (collectively, “the Parties”) seeking 
individuals or firms interested in serving as the Independent Monitor.  The Parties have had an 
opportunity to review your submission and would like to request supplemental information.   

Please review the requests attached to this letter and provide your responses on or before 
the close of business October 10, 2018.  Your written responses should be submitted in 
electronic format (PDF) and in hard copy.  Please send the electronic responses to the OAG at 
LTScruggs@duanemorris.com and to the City at Aslagel@taftlaw.com.  Please include “City of 
Chicago Police Department Independent Monitoring Proposal – Supplemental Information” in 
the email subject line and on the package containing a hard copy of the proposal.  Hard copies 
should be sent to the addresses below by USPS Priority Mail or overnight carrier (e.g., FedEx, 
UPS, DHL) to ensure timely delivery to the addresses below: 

For the Attorney General for the State of 
Illinois: 

Lisa T. Scruggs 
Special Assistant Attorney General 
Duane Morris LLP  
190 South LaSalle Street, Suite 3700 
Chicago, IL 60603 

For the City of Chicago: 
 
 
Allan T. Slagel 
Counsel for the City 
Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP 
111 East Wacker Drive, Suite 2800 
Chicago, IL 60601 

 The Parties have set the following dates for interviews and two public forums that 
finalists will be required to attend.  Please plan accordingly. The interviews will take place on 
November 1 and 2, 2018 with the specific time and place to be determined later.  The public 
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forums are scheduled to take place on Saturday, November 3, 2018 at the James R. Thompson 
Center, 100 W. Randolph St., Chicago, IL.   

 We expect to provide additional information and more detailed schedules after 
October 15.  In the meantime, if you have any questions, please direct them to the Parties via 
email to Lisa Scruggs and Alan Slagel. 

Sincerely, 

 
Lisa T. Scruggs 
For the Office of the Attorney General  
for the State of Illinois 
 
 
 
Alan T. Slagel 
For the City of Chicago 
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City of Chicago Police Department Independent Monitoring RFP 
Parties’ Joint Request for Supplemental Information 

 
Please review the requests listed below and provide your responses on or before the close of 
business October 10, 2018.  Your written responses should be submitted in electronic format 
(PDF) and in hard copy.  To the extent that you believe any of the information requested was 
already provided as part of your initial response to the RFP, please so state and identify the 
page(s) where the information can be located. 
 
1. Please provide a description of the roles and responsibilities for each member listed on your 

team.  Please clearly define the roles and responsibilities and map them specifically to each 
task of monitor team members.  Please be sure to tell us what the day-to-day responsibilities 
of each member of your leadership team will be.  In your answer, you should, a) specify 
which of your team members will provide subject matter expertise regarding specified law 
enforcement functions and operations, engage in statistical or data analysis, participate in 
outreach to stakeholder communities, provide legal analysis, undertake project management 
responsibilities, or write reports and b) identify the projected amount of time or percentage of 
time each member will engage in each function. 

2. Please describe how the size and composition of your team will allow for efficient 
operations. If you plan to modify the size or composition of your team, please describe your 
plan in more detail.  If you expect to make any changes, identify the potential individual team 
member(s) involved and the role you expect the team member(s) to fulfill or activities they 
will handle and how the change will affect your overall monitoring plan.  Also, to the extent 
changes in the team composition may affect your cost estimate, please so indicate and detail 
how the cost estimate would be modified. 

3. Describe the distribution of work between the lawyers and the subject matter experts (SMEs) 
who will serve on your team, particularly between the division of responsibilities between the 
lawyers and the SMEs who have served in law enforcement. 

4. The Parties have agreed to an annual budget cap of $2.85 million. If your response to this 
request for supplemental information changes your cost estimate, or if your cost estimate 
exceeds the cap or you did not provide a complete cost estimate with your initial application, 
please provide an updated cost estimate. The updated estimate should include a description of 
how the applicant would fulfill the responsibilities of the Monitor within this cap and what 
adjustments, if any, you would make to ensure that all required work will be performed 
within this cap.  There is no requirement to submit a revised cost estimate if your previously 
submitted cost estimate fell within the above-identified cap and no change is necessary. 
 

5. Please include more detailed information to support your cost estimate, including: the total 
number of hours anticipated to monitor compliance with the consent decree during each of 
the first three years of the monitoring term, broken down by consent decree section, task 
(training assessment, policy review/development, technical assistance, community/police 
outreach), and monitoring team member(s).  
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6. In your cost estimate, you include projected hours that are contemplated for various 
activities.  Please explain the basis and your rationale for each of those projections.   

7. What commitment, if any, will your team make to ensure the performance of work that is 
necessary but that may fall outside the budget in any given year?  In your response, please be 
sure to identify any team members who have indicated a willingness to provide work on a 
pro bono or non-billable basis.  

8. The RFP contains a statement requesting that all communications with Parties be disclosed.  
To the extent you have had any communications, written or oral with either or both of the 
Parties or their consultants or experts before or after September 4, 2018 regarding the IM 
selection process or consent decree, please detail them.  If your response to the RFP 
contained a statement regarding communications prior to September 4, 2018, there is no need 
to re-submit that information. 

9. If any team members have government jobs and expect to retain those jobs during the term of 
the monitorship, please confirm that the team members’ employment contracts or applicable 
employment policies permit outside work, and if required by their employer’s policies or 
rules, that their employers are aware that they have applied to serve as the monitor or a 
member of the monitoring team in this matter. 

10. If any team members intend to maintain a full-time job during the term of the monitorship in 
a position that does not contemplate work on a client-by-client basis (i.e., consultant or firm 
attorney), please describe how the team member intends to manage his or her full time 
employment obligation simultaneously with his or her monitorship responsibilities and 
confirm that their employers are aware (or will be made aware) that they have applied to 
serve as the monitor or a member of the monitoring team in this matter. 

11. Many provisions in the proposed consent decree require the development and/or maintenance 
of technology systems capable of capturing and analyzing data. To meet the obligations of 
the consent decree, the City may need to implement significant changes to its automated data 
systems. The monitoring team will be responsible to assess the adequacy of the upgrades and 
may need to provide technical assistance. Please detail the experience your team has with the 
implementation of processes to collect and analyze data.  In your response, identify the 
specific team member(s) who have that experience and how that experience might be used 
during the term of the monitorship.   

12. What is your team’s plan for gathering basic information about the Chicago Police 
Department and the status of its policing reform efforts at the outset of the monitorship? 

13. Please provide more information on the team’s proposed monitoring methodology. 
Specifically, describe the team’s: 

 Approach to the development of a monitoring plan and staging of monitoring 
activities/priorities; 

 Establishment and measurement of compliance thresholds;  
 Engagement and collection of information from all stakeholder communities; 
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 Sources of information/data/access; and 
 Capacity to provide ongoing technical assistance. 

 

 
 
 
 



























LISA T. SCRUGGS
DIRECT DIAL: +1 312 499 6742

PERSONAL FAX: +1 312 873 3762
E-MAIL: LTScruggs@duanemorris.com

www.duanemorris.com

DUANE MORRIS LLP    

190 SOUTH LASALLE STREET, SUITE 3700    CHICAGO, IL 60603-3433 PHONE: +1 312 499 6700    FAX: +1 312 499 6701
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October 11, 2018

VIA E-MAIL

Ms. Carole S. Rendon
Mr. Richard M. Knoth
BakerHostetler
Key Tower
127 Public Square, Suite 2000
Cleveland, OH 44114

Re: Chicago Police Consent Decree Independent Monitor Selection Process

Dear Ms. Rendon and Mr. Knoth:

Thank you for your submissions in response to the Request for Proposals issued jointly 
by the Office of the Illinois Attorney General and the City of Chicago and your ongoing interest 
in serving as the Independent Monitor.  We would like to provide some additional information 
regarding the next phase of the process. 

We will notify those teams who have advanced to the finalist stage during the week of 
October 15.  Please be advised that all finalists will be required to submit an answer to the 
following question in writing on or before October 26.   

Please advise if any team member has:

 Been terminated from employment or a consulting contract, or resigned from 
employment, a consulting contract, or a professional board or organization 
because of a report or allegation of misconduct;

 Been accused or adjudicated to have engaged in professional misconduct (for 
attorneys, only report sustained complaints to the Bar); or
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 Been sued for professional or employment related actions and the case was 
settled, either by the member or an employer of the member, or adjudicated.

Your written responses should be submitted in electronic format (PDF) and emailed to 
LTScruggs@duanemorris.com and to the City at Aslagel@taftlaw.com.  Please include “City of 
Chicago Police Department Independent Monitoring Proposal – Supplemental Information” in 
the email subject line.  If you have any questions or concerns regarding your ability to provide a 
response, please contact Lisa and Allan before October 17 to schedule a mutually convenient 
time for discussion. 

Sincerely,

Lisa T. Scruggs Allan T. Slagel
For the Office of the Attorney General For the City of Chicago
For the State of Illinois

LTS/saw


